
From: David Foster
To: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: FW: Data Request, Docket No. 21-00001
Date: Friday, May 14, 2021 12:17:21 PM

Tory,

Please place this Staff Data Request in Docket No. 21-00001.  If you need a pdf version let me know.

David Foster

From: David Foster 
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 12:12 PM
To: John Powell <john-powell@comcast.net>
Cc: Hal Novak <halnovak@WHNConsulting.com>; Patsy Fulton <Patsy.Fulton@tn.gov>
Subject: Data Request, Docket No. 21-00001

Mr. Powell,

In Re:  Docket No. 21-00001, Petition of Superior Wastewater Systems, LLC for a Certificate of
Convenience and Necessity Amendment to Provide Wastewater Service to the Taliaferro Road
Parcel in Williamson County.

On April 13, 2021 the Commission received Superior Wastewater Systems, LLC responses to
Staff’s Data Request dated April 1, 2021 (the responses were dated April 9, 2021 by the
Company).  Superior Wastewater Systems, LLC requested the response to be designated as
confidential and not be placed on the Commission’s website.

In an effort to move this docket along, it is requested that Superior Wastewater Systems,
LLC refile its responses, including revised testimony, as non-confidential.   Should the
Company refuse to lift the confidentiality of any requested item, including testimony, Staff
respectfully requests that the Company provide a legal brief and/or detailed explanation as to
why such item should be treated as confidential. Please provide all responses no later than
2:00 p.m., May 21, 2021.   Responses may be filed electronically at
tpuc.docketroom@tn.gov with one hardcopy mailed to the Docket Manager at the
Tennessee Public Utility Commission, 502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor, Nashville,
Tennessee 37243.

Should you have any questions regarding any requested item, please contact David
Foster at David.Foster@tn.gov or by phone at (615) 770-6884.   Thank you for your
attention to this matter.

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on May 14, 2021 at 12:17 p.m.

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0130586938D54CC5978BE27AE0922069-DAVID FOSTE
mailto:Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov
mailto:tpuc.docketroom@tn.gov
mailto:David.Foster@tn.gov


 




